IClighland Latkes (Reserve

HLR Board of Directors Meeting
June 21, 2022
3:30 pm VIA ZOOM

MINUTES

In Attendance:
Board: Dusty Johnson, Bob Finnie, Cardiff Brown, Andrew Fells & Laz Martinez

Members: Cynthia Dyal, Tina Teagarden, Larry Atkins, Greg Smith, Sergei Hagley,
Gerardo Sepulveda, Nancy Mayer, & HCSO - Gunn

CAM: Linda Boring & Amanda Carnahan

Call Board Meeting to Order: Dusty called to order at 3:33pm

Review and Approve Minutes from 5/27/2021, 1/18/2022, and 4/19/2022: Cardiff motioned to
approve as presented. Bob seconded. Motion passed

Financials: Linda reviewed, as of 5/31/2022 the balance on the contingency fund is 230,312 & in
checking a balance of 301,966. Half of the balance for the comcast fund came from the
contingency fund & the other half was drawn from the checking account. On the P&L she briefly
touched on the standard operating costs. Linda encouraged anyone with questions on the P&L.
Laz stated the overage in the insurance category was for the additional coverage they had
obtained. Linda stated that was correct. The fidelity bond was implemented because of the
million dollars on account which needed to be insured. That amount had just been reduced due to
the reduction in money. A partial refund on rates should be reflected next month. Laz asked for
explanations on items which appeared to be well over budget. The boat ramp roof sealed & park,
spray fertilizer. all showing way over budget. Linda advised these need to be broken down over



the remainder of the year and/ or put under a different category. They will look into & send
updates, Laz made a motion to accept the financials. Cardiff seconded. Motion carried.

Unfinished Business

Comcast Update: Comcast has been compensated for the project. It should be
completely done by the end of this week. Dusty will distribute notices when able to
set up service.

Property Conditions/Non-Compliance: The Brinling's were sent a final notice & some
work has been started. Some projects have been completed, some are still pending.
Equipment is still not obstructed from view. The playpen has been removed from the
adjacent lot but now there's a basketball hoop laying across the driveway. She was
given the opportunity to get with Laz as he had some vendors she could contact.
Fencing will be priced to cover the equipment. The other items are minor. Andrew
Fells asked if the vehicle has been removed. Linda has called and the gentleman who
handles those arrangements was out today. She hopes to hear from him tomorrow.
Linda advised they had to check with legal to make sure the association was within
their rights to have it removed. Andrew offered to make follow up calls if needed.
Road Improvement Update: Tal coming out this month or next month. Marty, Dusty
& Wohl rode around & assessed needed repairs. There's 13 manholes which need
repairs mainly on Woodland Creek. He believes this is due to the construction
vehicles using this road. Dusty explained there were soft shoulders they had
originally discussed putting in sod. Tal & Dusty discussed using asphalt millings
instead which will be much cheaper. Between this change & a reduction in the linear
feet from previous bid. Dusty believes the cost will be substancially cheaper than
originally bid. He requested questions on this topic. Laz wanted to make sure that
everything that needs to be dealt with is being included in this bid. Dusty advised
that was why he had Marty accompany him since this was his line of expertise. Dusty
stated the original bid was basically a worst case scenario which has since been
addressed in a more discriminatory manner. He assured Laz nothing was being left
out. Additionally, the concrete/curb previously discussed to be added in the mailbox
area Roughly 50 ft of concrete at both mailboxes it comes to $31,800. Laz would like
to get a minimum of 3 bids for every project just to give the members more of an idea
where these projects run in cost & quality. Dusty will reach out to a couple more
concrete companies to obtain other bids. : Laz would like to check with our post
office to see if the community could possibly get the mail distributed to each
household. Originally, the head postmaster had advised the community boxes were
the only option for their mail delivery.

Horses: Linda has checked and horses are not permitted. Farm animals of any kind
are not permitted. She thought this was no longer an issue but someone had stated
they had seen horses in the neighborhood again. A discussion had taken place with
the people who were the offenders. Linda stated she thought that this would fall under
the zoning laws. Andrew advised that the city does not have jurisdiction. The board



will need to hold a meeting allowing for a 14 day notice to update the rules &
regulations to address the subject. Laz made a motion to have the attorney draft the
correct verbage to be added into the rules so that it does not contradict what is going

on in lot 1. Andrew seconded the motion. Motion passed. A special meeting will be
scheduled.

New Business

Increase number of board members: Someone had said they thought maybe more
board members. 5 members is what the association calls for & is the amount of
members serving. Additional board members would require a special meeting to add
more. Linda stated as a board, additional committees can be established at any time to
allow for more input from the community.If people want to get involved that would
be a great way to include others. In order to add board members, Linda advised it
would involve passing an amendment as 5 members is what the by-laws states.

Limit the amount the board can spend without approval from the members-$100k:
Dusty believes that the board is really open to the members. Every expense has been
presented to them in order to get their input on the subject at hand. He doesn't see the
need to adopt a cap. Laz agreed with these statements. The board makes the decisions
but they have discussed with the members prior to those decisions. Bob stated he
thought it was mainly due to the fact that the members do not get to vote. Dusty
recognized Andrew who added that the $100k is just an unrealistic number when
dealing with infrastructure upkeep & repair. Laz agreed.

Update the website-post minutes and spelling errors: All minutes that have been
approved are being uploaded to the website. Laz wanted to add the board member
names & contact information be added to the website as well.

Organize a directory of utility contacts, preferred vendors, and HOA members (with
their consent): This weekend Dusty stated they could speak to the members & see
what type of directory lists would like. Linda advised that there is a form that the
members can fill out with what information they want publicized. .

Speed limit reminder of 25 MPH to everyone: This has been a topic every meeting.
Linda has sent out reminders. Dusty stated that he's seen just yellow lines on the
roads which make people think there's a speed bump there. Dusty asked for
suggestions on any other ideas. Maybe have those self speed limit signs which display
the current speed. Laz said he likes the idea of the sign or hiring someone to monitor
traffic. Also a topic to bring up & get feedback on this weekend. 1 camera is not
currently working but all other cameras are working. Laz has seen a man & boy
fishing the pond off SR 66. He didn't stop or approach them. He didn't know if they
had permission from an owner or something. He suggested getting some nice signs
made to put around the pond. Dusty stated he had heard that they have gone around
the entire pond which would put them on people's private property. He also thinks



some are riding their ATVSs to gain access to the pond. This subject he was wanting to
add to the agenda this time & had forgotten. Dusty suggested getting a survey
completed so that they know where the neighboring properties lie in comparison to
the association's properties. So this will be added to the agenda for the next meeting.

» Break out the accounting fee as a subaccount of the professional fees: Dusty stated
that their is only 1 accounting fee which is at the annual year end taxes. Since this is
minimal & singular it was decided to add under professional fees.

*  Operating a business from home: The board has received complaints regarding an
owner having a lot of commercial activity. Several vehicles, assumed to be
employees, there on a daily or more frequent basis. Bob stated this is regarding his
neighbor. He has a business called SF Aquatics LLC. Bob stated he has a "weedeater"
boat that he has had parked in his driveway, in the street, in his yard. He also has an
advertisement on the side of his personal vehicle both of which is violating
association rules. He moves them around everyday. Linda has sent him prior notices.
However, she was not aware of how many vehicles were involved. Laz made the
motion to contact the owner giving him 60 days to remedy the situation. Bob
seconded the motion. The vote was called for & motion passed. Linda will extend the
notice with a copy of the rules he is breaking. . Andrew wanted to bring up that the
annual report filed in April of 2022 is reflecting the wrong officers. It needs to be
updated with the correct information. The information will change after the meeting
Linda advised. So the correct information will be updated at that time.

Adjourn: Dusty looking forward to seeing everyone Saturday. The Annual Meeting is scheduled

at the AG center for this Saturday at 10 am. Dusty adjourned the meeting at 4:57pm.



